
 

CITY COUNCIL 

Regular Meeting 

 
City Councillor Joseph A. DelGrosso 

City Council Chamber – Revere City Hall 

281 Broadway, Revere, Massachusetts 02151 

Calendar 

Monday, September 25, 2023, 6:00 PM 

 
 

Salute to the Flag 

 

1.    Roll Call of Members 

2.   Approval of the Journal of the Regular Meeting of September 11, 2023 

3. 23-153 Motion presented by Councillor Zambuto: That the Revere City Council award a 

Certificate of Commendation to Philip Imperato in recognition of his 90th 

birthday. 

Public Hearings 

4. 23-198 Hearing called as ordered on repealing Section 9.12.030 Posting Political Signs of 

the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere whereas the ordinance is content-

based and unconstitutional by violating the First Amendment pursuant to the 

Supreme Court's decision on Reed v. Town of Gilbert, 576 US (2015). 

5. 23-206 Hearing called as ordered on a loan order in the amount of $4,000,000 for Water 

Main Replacement Bonds. 

6. 23-209 Hearing called as ordered on a loan order in the amount of $2,000,000 for 

Stormwater Drainage System Bonds. 

7. 23-210 Hearing called as ordered on the application of Broadway Capital CDPM, Inc., / 

133 Salem Development, LLC, 932 Broadway, Unit 1, Chelsea, MA 02150, 

requesting a special permit from the Revere City Council to alter the existing 

special permit C-22-01 by increasing the number of affordable units within the 

permitted 72 unit mixed use development from 7 units to 18 units consisting of 6 

units at 70% AMI and 12 units at 80% AMI at 133 Salem Street, Revere, MA 

02151. 

8. 23-211 Hearing called as ordered on the application of Youssef Abouriaili c/o Touma & 

Elias Realty Group, PO Box 16, Revere, MA 02151 requesting a special permit 

from the Revere City Council to expand and alter an existing non-conforming 

structure by constructing a second-story 1,064 s.f. addition for storage space at 

570 Broadway, Revere, MA 02151. 

Veto Message RE Council Order 23-202 

9. 23-202 Communication from the Acting Mayor vetoing the following motion 

unanimously approved by the City Council (8-0, 2 absent):  Pursuant to the legal 

opinion received by Anderson & Kreiger, LLP dated August 24, 2023 relative to 

the power and authority of the Acting Mayor, that the Acting Mayor immediately 

cease and desist taking actions admitting of delay resulting in permanent 

appointments or hires. 



City Council – Regular Meeting September 25, 2023 

  

Motions 

10. 23-212 Motion presented by Councillor Cogliandro: That the City Council request a 

representative from RCN, Comcast, and Verizon to appear before the City 

Council to disucss pole # 1036. 

11. 23-213 Motion presented by Councillor Cogliandro: That the Acting Mayor direct the 

Chief of Police to increase patrols at the intersection of Blaney Street, Coolidge 

Street, and Constitution Avenue.  Drivers are not stopping at the "Stop Signs" nor 

abiding by the "Do Not Enter" signs. 

12. 23-214 Motion presented by Councillor Cogliandro: That the Acting Mayor direct 

Superintended of RPS to work collaboratively with the Election Department and 

City Council to ensure that polling locations located in schools are empty of staff 

and students on November 7, 2023, the day of the general election. 

13. 23-215 Motion presented by President Pro Tempore McKenna: That the Acting Mayor 

request the Traffic Commission and MassDOT to reconfigure the signalization 

and pedestrian light at intersection of Winthrop Avenue and Revere Beach 

Parkway.  For traffic continuing on Winthrop Avenue towards Beachmont, the 

pedestrian signal turns red when the traffic light turns red for traffic continuing on 

Revere Beach Parkway towards Revere Beach.  This is causing major traffic 

backups on Winthrop Avenue.  The pedestrian signal should remain green until 

activated allowing traffic to flow towards Beachmont. 

Late Communication 

14. 23-216 Communication from the Election Commissioner requesting approval of the 

revised early voting schedule for the regular municipal election. 



 

CITY COUNCIL 
Regular Meeting 

 

City Councillor 

Joseph A. DelGrosso 

City Council Chamber 

Journal 

Monday, September 11, 2023 
 

Regular Meeting of the City Council was called to order at 6:00 PM. President Pro Tempore 

Joanne McKenna presiding.  

5:00PM  Committee of the Whole Meeting 

 1 23-203 Brian Dakin of Leftfield will conduct a presentation on the new schematic 

design for the high school project. 

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE 

 2 23-194 Dr. Kelly & Dr. Gallucci will appear before the City Council to address 

plans for high school athletic programs during the development  of the 

new Revere High School. 

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE 

 3 23-195 Michael Hinojosa, Director of Parks & Recreation will appear before the 

City Council to address the loss of revenue due to the development of the 

new Revere High School. 

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE 

5:45PM  Legislative Affairs Sub-Committee Meeting 

6:00PM  Meeting of the Revere City Council 

Call to Order 
 

4 Roll Call of Members 

Attendee Name Title Status Arrived 

Anthony Cogliandro Councillor Present  

Steven Morabito Councillor Present  

Ira Novoselsky Councillor Present  

John F. Powers Councillor Absent  

Dan Rizzo Councillor Present  

Richard J. Serino Councillor Present  

Marc Silvestri Councillor Present  

Gerry Visconti Councillor Present  

Anthony T. Zambuto Councillor Present  

2

Packet Pg. 3

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
S

ep
 1

1,
 2

02
3 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting September 11, 2023 

  

Joanne McKenna President Pro Tempore Present  
 

5 Approval of the Journal of the Regular Meeting of August 28, 2023 

RESULT: ACCEPTED 

 6 23-200 Cheryl McCormick, Building Department General Counsel will appear 

before the City Council to provide an update on the litigation status of the 

property at 585 North Shore Road. 

Memo submitted by Attorney Cheryl McCormick, Building Department General Counsel.  

Received and made part of the record. 

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE 

 7 23-193 Motion presented by Councillor Silvestri: Award to Call Takers Brennan 

Kieser & Christopher Stewart for their efforts  and response during the 

shooting on Revere Beach Memorial Day Weekend. 

Councillor Silvestri awarded the staff of the Metropolitan North Regional Emergency 

Communications Center with Certificates of Commendation for their efforts during the 

Memorial Day weekend shooting on Revere Beach. 

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE 

 8 23-196 Motion presented by Councillor Serino, Councillor Cogliandro, Councillor 

Zambuto, Councillor Rizzo, Councillor Visconti, Councillor Novoselsky, 

President Pro Tempore McKenna, Councillor Powers, Councillor 

Morabito: That the City Council award a Certificate of Commendation to 

Director of Veterans' Services Marc Silvestri for his dedicated service to 

the veterans of Revere during his six-and-a-half-year tenure as the 

community's VSO. 

The City Council awarded a Certificate of Commendation to Marc Silvestri in recognition of his 

tenure as the Veterans Services Officer for the City of Revere. 

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE 

Legislative Affairs Sub-Committee Report 

 9 23-146 An Ordinance Regulating Fees for Paper Bags at Retail Establishments:  

Section 8.04.090 of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere relative 

to use of disposable plastic bags at retail business establishments: Section 

1.  Section 8.04.090(C) of the municipal ordinances is hereby amended by 

adding the following sentence at the end of the section, "Stores that are 

2

Packet Pg. 4

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
S

ep
 1

1,
 2

02
3 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting September 11, 2023 

  

twenty thousand square feet or larger shall not charge a fee to patrons for a 

recyclable paper bag alternative." 

A legal opinion from the City Solicitor indicated that the City Council has no authority to set 

prices for merchandise.  The City Council placed the ordinance on file with no further action. 

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE 

 10 23-175 An Ordinance Further Amending the Revised Ordinances of the City of 

Revere Relative to the Regulation of Fireworks (attached). 

"SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL APPROVE AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING 

REGULATIONS FOR FIREWORKS?" 

 

AN ORDINANCE FURTHER AMENDING THE REVISED ORDINANCES OF THE 

CITY OF REVERE RELATIVE TO THE REGULATION OF FIREWORKS 

 

Be it ordained by the City of Revere, MA as follows: 

 

Section 1.  Section 8.16.200 Aerial Fireworks of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is 

hereby amended by deleting the section in its entirety and inserting in place thereof the following 

new section: 

 

Section 8.16.200 Aerial Fireworks 

 

A. No person shall have in their possession, or use, or explode, or cause to explode, any 

combustible or explosive composition or substance, or any combination of such 

compositions or substances, or any other article, including fireworks, which was prepared 

for the purpose of producing a visible or audible effect by combustion, explosion, 

deflagration, or detonation within the city limits of the City of Revere unless they are 

permitted to do so by express approval of the Revere Fire Department. 

 

B. For the purposes of this chapter the word ''fireworks'' shall include compositions, 

substances or other articles and shall also include blank cartridges or toy cannons in 

which explosives are used, the type of toy balloon which requires fire underneath to 

propel the same, firecrackers, cherry bombs, silver salutes, M-80's, torpedoes, sky-

rockets, Roman candles, rockets, wheels, colored fires, fountains, mines, serpents, or 

other fireworks of like construction or any fireworks containing any explosive or 

flammable compound, or any tablets or other device containing any explosive substance. 

 

C. Whoever shall have in their possession or under their control, or whoever shall use or 

explode or cause to explode any fireworks in violation of this chapter shall be punished 

by a civil fine of: not less than fifty dollars for the first offense, not less than one hundred 

dollars for the second offense, and not less than one hundred and fifty dollars for 

subsequent offenses.  Any officer qualified to serve criminal process shall issue a civil 

fine in accordance with the section of this chapter and shall seize all of the fireworks 

mentioned herein without a warrant.  The fireworks seized shall, upon conviction of such 

2

Packet Pg. 5

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
S

ep
 1

1,
 2

02
3 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting September 11, 2023 

  

violation, be forfeited to the Commonwealth. 

 

D. Notice of such seizure of the fireworks shall immediately be sent to the marshal by the 

officer making the seizure, and the fireworks seized shall be held and securely stored by 

the Revere Police Department until the marshal or their authorized representative takes 

them into their possession for disposal. 

 

Section 2.  Section 8.16.210 Violations - Notice before action is hereby amended by 

continuing the last sentence of the paragraph and inserting “and Section 8.16.200.” after 

“Section 8.16.080.” 

 

July 31, 2023 Ordered to a first reading. 

September 11, 2023  Ordered on a second reading. 

September 11, 2023 Ordered on a third and final reading. 

September 11, 2023 Ordered ENGROSSED AND ORDAINED on a Roll Call. 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Cogliandro, Morabito, Novoselsky, Rizzo, Serino, Silvestri, Visconti, McKenna 

ABSENT: Powers, Zambuto 

Communications 

 11 23-204 Communication from the City Auditor relative to the quarterly 

appropration for RevereTV. 

 “SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL APPROVE AN APPROPRIATION FROM THE CABLE 

ACCESS RECEIPT RESERVED FUND IN THE AMOUNT OF $112,264.22 FOR 

REVERETV’S QUARTERLY INVOICE?”  

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Cogliandro, Morabito, Novoselsky, Rizzo, Serino, Silvestri, Visconti, McKenna 

ABSENT: Powers, Zambuto 

 12 23-205 Communication from the City Auditor relative to the Revere Crossing 

Guard Memorandum of Agreement. 

“SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL APPROVE THE APPROPRIATION NECESSARY TO 

FUND THE MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF REVERE 

AND LOCAL 880 A COVERING THE PERIOD OF JULY 1, 2023 TO JUNE 30, 2026?” 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Cogliandro, Morabito, Novoselsky, Rizzo, Serino, Silvestri, Visconti, McKenna 

ABSENT: Powers, Zambuto 

 13 23-206 Communication from the City Auditor Relative to the Bond Authorization 

FY24 Capital Improvement Budget. 

Proposed Loan Order 

2

Packet Pg. 6

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
S

ep
 1

1,
 2

02
3 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting September 11, 2023 

  

Stormwater Drainage System Bonds 

 

That $2,000,000 is appropriated to pay costs of constructing improvements to the stormwater 

drainage system, including the payment of all costs incidental and related thereto; that to meet 

this appropriation, the Treasurer, with the approval of the Mayor, is authorized to borrow said 

amount under and pursuant to Chapter 44, Section 7(1) of the General Laws, or pursuant to any 

other enabling authority, and to issue bonds or notes of the City therefor; and that the Mayor is 

authorized to take any other action necessary to carry out this project.  

 

That the Treasurer is authorized to file an application with the appropriate officials of The 

Commonwealth of Massachusetts (the “Commonwealth”) to qualify under G.L. c.44A any and 

all bonds of the City authorized to be borrowed pursuant to this loan order, and to provide such 

information and execute such documents as such officials of the Commonwealth may require in 

connection therewith. 

 

 

Proposed Loan Order 

Water Main Replacement Bonds 

 

That $4,000,000 is appropriated to pay costs of constructing, reconstructing, and replacing water 

mains citywide, including the payment of all costs incidental and related thereto; that to meet this 

appropriation, the Treasurer, with the approval of the Mayor, is authorized to borrow said 

amount and pursuant to Chapter 44, Section 8(5) of the General Laws, or pursuant to any other 

enabling authority, and to issue bonds or notes of the City therefor; and that the Mayor is 

authorized to take any other action necessary to carry out this project. 

 

That the Treasurer is authorized to file an application with the appropriate officials of The 

Commonwealth of Massachusetts (the “Commonwealth”) to qualify under G.L. c.44A any and 

all bonds of the City authorized to be borrowed pursuant to this loan order, and to provide such 

information and execute such documents as such officials of the Commonwealth may require in 

connection therewith. 

RESULT: ORDERED TO PUBLIC HEARING - CC Next: 9/25/2023 6:00 PM 

Motions 

 14 23-207 Motion presented by Councillor Cogliandro: That the Acting Mayor direct 

the Chief of Police to add patrols to the Southern side of Tuttle, Stowers, 

Bryant, and Waite Streets.  These roads are being used as a cut through 

from Revere Street traffic and cars are going upwards of 50mph down 

these roads. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

Late Communication 

2

Packet Pg. 7

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
S

ep
 1

1,
 2

02
3 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting September 11, 2023 

  

 15 23-208 Communication from the Chief of Planning & Community Development 

requesting approval of a revised Resolution relative to the PARC Grant for 

Gibson Park. 

A RESOLUTION TO FILE AND ACCEPT GRANTS WITH AND FROM THE COMMONWEALTH 

OF MASSACHUSETTS, EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF ENERGY AND ENVIRONMENTAL AFFAIRS 

FOR THE PARKLAND ACQUISITIONS AND RENOVATIONS FOR COMMUNITIES PROGRAM 

FOR IMPROVEMENTS TO GIBSON PARK 

 

 

Whereas: Gibson Park is a community -wide asset and the preservation and improvements to this facility 

are a city priority as evidenced in the most recent Open Space and Recreation Plan and the RiverFront 

Master Plan; and 

 

Whereas: Gibson Park is dedicated to park and recreation purposes under M.G.L. Chapter 45, Section 3; 

and 

 

Whereas: Gibson Park renovations are guided in principle by the RiverFront Master Plan and will 

greatly enhance this facility with a multipurpose field, path systems that connect to adjacent amenities 

currently under development, site lighting for sport events and universal access; and 

 

Whereas: The RiverFront Master Plan adopted by the Revere City Council in January of 2020 holds 

focus to improve resiliency and recreational opportunities at Gibson Park to increase the usability of the 

property for all ages and abilities as well as seasonal events and activities; and 

 

Whereas: The Executive Office of Energy and Environmental Affairs (EEA) is offering reimbursable 

grants to cities and towns to support the preservation and restoration of urban parks through the Parkland 

Acquisitions and Renovations for Communities grant program {301CMR 5.00); and 

 

Whereas: Phase I of the RiverFront Gibson Park Resiliency and Recreational Improvement Project , 

recreational amenities will cost a total of $2,013,715 and the City has appropriated $2,013,715 in ARPA 

funds for the Gibson Park RiverFront Resiliency and Recreation Project and the city seeks $500,000 via 

the PARC Grant to complete the project. If the PARC grant is awarded the city would be eligible to be 

reimbursed from the Executive Office of Energy and Environmental Affairs following the full budget 

expenditure, via the PARC Grant reimbursement request. All work in the scope of the PARC grant, must 

be completed, billed, and paid for prior to June 1, 2025. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED: 

 

1. That the Acting Mayor is hereby authorized to file and accept grants from the Executive 

Office of Energy and Environmental Affairs; and 

 

2. That the Acting Mayor be and is hereby authorized to take such other actions as are 

necessary to carry out the terms, purposes, and conditions of this grant to be administered 

by the Planning and Community Development Department; and 

 

3. That this resolution shall take effect upon passage. 

2

Packet Pg. 8

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
S

ep
 1

1,
 2

02
3 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting September 11, 2023 

  

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Cogliandro, Morabito, Novoselsky, Rizzo, Serino, Silvestri, Visconti, McKenna 

ABSENT: Powers, Zambuto 

 

 

Ordered adjourned at {MinutesClosed:h:mm tt}. 

 

 

Attest: 

 

 

 

 

City Clerk 

2

Packet Pg. 9

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
S

ep
 1

1,
 2

02
3 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



5.a

Packet Pg. 10

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
n

d
 a

u
th

o
ri

za
ti

o
n

  (
23

-2
06

 :
 B

o
n

d
 A

u
th

o
ri

za
ti

o
n

 F
Y

24
 C

ap
it

al
 Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
t 

B
u

d
g

et
)



5.a

Packet Pg. 11

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
n

d
 a

u
th

o
ri

za
ti

o
n

  (
23

-2
06

 :
 B

o
n

d
 A

u
th

o
ri

za
ti

o
n

 F
Y

24
 C

ap
it

al
 Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
t 

B
u

d
g

et
)



5.a

Packet Pg. 12

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
n

d
 a

u
th

o
ri

za
ti

o
n

  (
23

-2
06

 :
 B

o
n

d
 A

u
th

o
ri

za
ti

o
n

 F
Y

24
 C

ap
it

al
 Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
t 

B
u

d
g

et
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 13

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
04

.1
33

S
al

em
S

tr
ee

t 
 (

23
-2

10
 :

 C
-2

3-
04

, 1
33

 S
al

em
 S

tr
ee

t,
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 14

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
04

.1
33

S
al

em
S

tr
ee

t 
 (

23
-2

10
 :

 C
-2

3-
04

, 1
33

 S
al

em
 S

tr
ee

t,
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 15

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
04

.1
33

S
al

em
S

tr
ee

t 
 (

23
-2

10
 :

 C
-2

3-
04

, 1
33

 S
al

em
 S

tr
ee

t,
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 16

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
04

.1
33

S
al

em
S

tr
ee

t 
 (

23
-2

10
 :

 C
-2

3-
04

, 1
33

 S
al

em
 S

tr
ee

t,
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 17

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
04

.1
33

S
al

em
S

tr
ee

t 
 (

23
-2

10
 :

 C
-2

3-
04

, 1
33

 S
al

em
 S

tr
ee

t,
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 18

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
04

.1
33

S
al

em
S

tr
ee

t 
 (

23
-2

10
 :

 C
-2

3-
04

, 1
33

 S
al

em
 S

tr
ee

t,
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 19

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
04

.1
33

S
al

em
S

tr
ee

t 
 (

23
-2

10
 :

 C
-2

3-
04

, 1
33

 S
al

em
 S

tr
ee

t,
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 20

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
04

.1
33

S
al

em
S

tr
ee

t 
 (

23
-2

10
 :

 C
-2

3-
04

, 1
33

 S
al

em
 S

tr
ee

t,
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 21

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
04

.1
33

S
al

em
S

tr
ee

t 
 (

23
-2

10
 :

 C
-2

3-
04

, 1
33

 S
al

em
 S

tr
ee

t,
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 22

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
04

.1
33

S
al

em
S

tr
ee

t 
 (

23
-2

10
 :

 C
-2

3-
04

, 1
33

 S
al

em
 S

tr
ee

t,
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 23

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
04

.1
33

S
al

em
S

tr
ee

t 
 (

23
-2

10
 :

 C
-2

3-
04

, 1
33

 S
al

em
 S

tr
ee

t,
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 24

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
04

.1
33

S
al

em
S

tr
ee

t 
 (

23
-2

10
 :

 C
-2

3-
04

, 1
33

 S
al

em
 S

tr
ee

t,
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 25

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
04

.1
33

S
al

em
S

tr
ee

t 
 (

23
-2

10
 :

 C
-2

3-
04

, 1
33

 S
al

em
 S

tr
ee

t,
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 26

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
04

.1
33

S
al

em
S

tr
ee

t 
 (

23
-2

10
 :

 C
-2

3-
04

, 1
33

 S
al

em
 S

tr
ee

t,
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 27

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
04

.1
33

S
al

em
S

tr
ee

t 
 (

23
-2

10
 :

 C
-2

3-
04

, 1
33

 S
al

em
 S

tr
ee

t,
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 28

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
04

.1
33

S
al

em
S

tr
ee

t 
 (

23
-2

10
 :

 C
-2

3-
04

, 1
33

 S
al

em
 S

tr
ee

t,
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 29

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
04

.1
33

S
al

em
S

tr
ee

t 
 (

23
-2

10
 :

 C
-2

3-
04

, 1
33

 S
al

em
 S

tr
ee

t,
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 30

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
04

.1
33

S
al

em
S

tr
ee

t 
 (

23
-2

10
 :

 C
-2

3-
04

, 1
33

 S
al

em
 S

tr
ee

t,
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 31

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
04

.1
33

S
al

em
S

tr
ee

t 
 (

23
-2

10
 :

 C
-2

3-
04

, 1
33

 S
al

em
 S

tr
ee

t,
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 32

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
04

.1
33

S
al

em
S

tr
ee

t 
 (

23
-2

10
 :

 C
-2

3-
04

, 1
33

 S
al

em
 S

tr
ee

t,
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 33

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
04

.1
33

S
al

em
S

tr
ee

t 
 (

23
-2

10
 :

 C
-2

3-
04

, 1
33

 S
al

em
 S

tr
ee

t,
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 34

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
04

.1
33

S
al

em
S

tr
ee

t 
 (

23
-2

10
 :

 C
-2

3-
04

, 1
33

 S
al

em
 S

tr
ee

t,
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 35

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
04

.1
33

S
al

em
S

tr
ee

t 
 (

23
-2

10
 :

 C
-2

3-
04

, 1
33

 S
al

em
 S

tr
ee

t,
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 36

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
04

.1
33

S
al

em
S

tr
ee

t 
 (

23
-2

10
 :

 C
-2

3-
04

, 1
33

 S
al

em
 S

tr
ee

t,
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 37

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
04

.1
33

S
al

em
S

tr
ee

t 
 (

23
-2

10
 :

 C
-2

3-
04

, 1
33

 S
al

em
 S

tr
ee

t,
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 38

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
04

.1
33

S
al

em
S

tr
ee

t 
 (

23
-2

10
 :

 C
-2

3-
04

, 1
33

 S
al

em
 S

tr
ee

t,
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 39

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
04

.1
33

S
al

em
S

tr
ee

t 
 (

23
-2

10
 :

 C
-2

3-
04

, 1
33

 S
al

em
 S

tr
ee

t,
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 40

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
04

.1
33

S
al

em
S

tr
ee

t 
 (

23
-2

10
 :

 C
-2

3-
04

, 1
33

 S
al

em
 S

tr
ee

t,
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 41

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
04

.1
33

S
al

em
S

tr
ee

t 
 (

23
-2

10
 :

 C
-2

3-
04

, 1
33

 S
al

em
 S

tr
ee

t,
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
)



8.a

Packet Pg. 42

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
05

.5
70

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

23
-2

11
 :

 C
-2

3-
05

, 5
70

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
)



8.a

Packet Pg. 43

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
05

.5
70

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

23
-2

11
 :

 C
-2

3-
05

, 5
70

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
)



8.a

Packet Pg. 44

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
05

.5
70

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

23
-2

11
 :

 C
-2

3-
05

, 5
70

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
)



8.a

Packet Pg. 45

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
05

.5
70

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

23
-2

11
 :

 C
-2

3-
05

, 5
70

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
)



8.a

Packet Pg. 46

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
05

.5
70

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

23
-2

11
 :

 C
-2

3-
05

, 5
70

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
)



8.a

Packet Pg. 47

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
05

.5
70

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

23
-2

11
 :

 C
-2

3-
05

, 5
70

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
)



8.a

Packet Pg. 48

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
05

.5
70

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

23
-2

11
 :

 C
-2

3-
05

, 5
70

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
)



8.a

Packet Pg. 49

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
05

.5
70

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

23
-2

11
 :

 C
-2

3-
05

, 5
70

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
)



8.a

Packet Pg. 50

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
05

.5
70

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

23
-2

11
 :

 C
-2

3-
05

, 5
70

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
)



8.a

Packet Pg. 51

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
05

.5
70

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

23
-2

11
 :

 C
-2

3-
05

, 5
70

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
)



8.a

Packet Pg. 52

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
05

.5
70

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

23
-2

11
 :

 C
-2

3-
05

, 5
70

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
)



8.a

Packet Pg. 53

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
05

.5
70

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

23
-2

11
 :

 C
-2

3-
05

, 5
70

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
)



8.a

Packet Pg. 54

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
05

.5
70

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

23
-2

11
 :

 C
-2

3-
05

, 5
70

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
)



8.a

Packet Pg. 55

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
05

.5
70

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

23
-2

11
 :

 C
-2

3-
05

, 5
70

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
)



8.a

Packet Pg. 56

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
05

.5
70

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

23
-2

11
 :

 C
-2

3-
05

, 5
70

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
)



8.a

Packet Pg. 57

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
05

.5
70

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

23
-2

11
 :

 C
-2

3-
05

, 5
70

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
)



8.a

Packet Pg. 58

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
05

.5
70

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

23
-2

11
 :

 C
-2

3-
05

, 5
70

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
)



8.a

Packet Pg. 59

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
05

.5
70

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

23
-2

11
 :

 C
-2

3-
05

, 5
70

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
)



8.a

Packet Pg. 60

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
05

.5
70

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

23
-2

11
 :

 C
-2

3-
05

, 5
70

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
)



8.a

Packet Pg. 61

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
05

.5
70

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

23
-2

11
 :

 C
-2

3-
05

, 5
70

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
)



8.a

Packet Pg. 62

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
05

.5
70

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

23
-2

11
 :

 C
-2

3-
05

, 5
70

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
)



8.a

Packet Pg. 63

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
05

.5
70

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

23
-2

11
 :

 C
-2

3-
05

, 5
70

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
)



8.a

Packet Pg. 64

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
05

.5
70

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

23
-2

11
 :

 C
-2

3-
05

, 5
70

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
)



8.a

Packet Pg. 65

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
05

.5
70

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

23
-2

11
 :

 C
-2

3-
05

, 5
70

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
)



8.a

Packet Pg. 66

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
05

.5
70

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

23
-2

11
 :

 C
-2

3-
05

, 5
70

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
)



8.a

Packet Pg. 67

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
05

.5
70

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

23
-2

11
 :

 C
-2

3-
05

, 5
70

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
)



8.a

Packet Pg. 68

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
05

.5
70

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

23
-2

11
 :

 C
-2

3-
05

, 5
70

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
)



8.a

Packet Pg. 69

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
05

.5
70

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

23
-2

11
 :

 C
-2

3-
05

, 5
70

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
)



8.a

Packet Pg. 70

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
05

.5
70

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

23
-2

11
 :

 C
-2

3-
05

, 5
70

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
)



8.a

Packet Pg. 71

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
05

.5
70

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

23
-2

11
 :

 C
-2

3-
05

, 5
70

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
)



8.a

Packet Pg. 72

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
05

.5
70

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

23
-2

11
 :

 C
-2

3-
05

, 5
70

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
)



9.a

Packet Pg. 73

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
u

n
ci

lO
rd

er
23

-2
02

.V
et

o
M

es
sa

g
eR

E
A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

ts
H

ir
es

A
ct

in
g

M
ay

o
r 

 (
23

-2
02

 :
 C

ea
se

 a
n

d
 D

es
is

t 
A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

ts
 a

n
d

 H
ir

es
 P

u
rs

u
an

t



9.b

Packet Pg. 74

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
u

n
ci

lO
rd

er
23

-2
02

.S
o

lic
to

rs
O

p
io

n
io

n
R

E
A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

ts
H

ir
es

A
ct

in
g

M
ay

o
r 

 (
23

-2
02

 :
 C

ea
se

 a
n

d
 D

es
is

t 
A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

ts
 a

n
d

 H
ir

es



9.b

Packet Pg. 75

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
u

n
ci

lO
rd

er
23

-2
02

.S
o

lic
to

rs
O

p
io

n
io

n
R

E
A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

ts
H

ir
es

A
ct

in
g

M
ay

o
r 

 (
23

-2
02

 :
 C

ea
se

 a
n

d
 D

es
is

t 
A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

ts
 a

n
d

 H
ir

es



9.b

Packet Pg. 76

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
u

n
ci

lO
rd

er
23

-2
02

.S
o

lic
to

rs
O

p
io

n
io

n
R

E
A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

ts
H

ir
es

A
ct

in
g

M
ay

o
r 

 (
23

-2
02

 :
 C

ea
se

 a
n

d
 D

es
is

t 
A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

ts
 a

n
d

 H
ir

es



9.b

Packet Pg. 77

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
u

n
ci

lO
rd

er
23

-2
02

.S
o

lic
to

rs
O

p
io

n
io

n
R

E
A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

ts
H

ir
es

A
ct

in
g

M
ay

o
r 

 (
23

-2
02

 :
 C

ea
se

 a
n

d
 D

es
is

t 
A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

ts
 a

n
d

 H
ir

es


	Agenda Packet
	Salute to the Flag
	1. Roll Call
	2. Minutes of Sep 11, 2023 6:00 PM
	Printout: Minutes of Sep 11, 2023 6:00 PM

	3. 23-153 : Certificate of Commendation - Philip Imperato, 90th Birthday

	Public Hearings
	4. 23-198 : Ordinance Repealing Political Sign Regulations
	5. 23-206 : Bond Authorization FY24 Capital Improvement Budget
	a. bond authorization

	6. 23-209 : Stormwater Drainage System Bonds
	7. 23-210 : C-23-04, 133 Salem Street, Special Permit
	a. PH.C2304.133SalemStreet

	8. 23-211 : C-23-05, 570 Broadway, Special Permit
	a. PH.C2305.570Broadway


	Veto Message RE Council Order 23-202
	9. 23-202 : Cease and Desist Appointments and Hires Pursuant to Legal Opinion on Acting Mayor
	a. CouncilOrder23-202.VetoMessageREAppointmentsHiresActingMayor
	b. CouncilOrder23-202.SolictorsOpionionREAppointmentsHiresActingMayor


	Motions
	10. 23-212 : Utility Companies to Discuss Double Poles
	11. 23-213 : Police Patrols - Blaney, Coolidge, Constitution
	12. 23-214 : Staff/Students in Schools on Election Day
	13. 23-215 : MassDOT Traffic/Pedestrian Signal Winthrop Avenue

	Late Communication
	14. 23-216 : Revised Early Voting Schedule


	Appendix
	2 · Minutes of Sep 11, 2023 6:00 PM
	5.a · bond authorization
	7.a · PH.C2304.133SalemStreet
	8.a · PH.C2305.570Broadway
	9.a · CouncilOrder23-202.VetoMessageREAppointmentsHiresActingMayor
	9.b · CouncilOrder23-202.SolictorsOpionionREAppointmentsHiresActingMayor


